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Staff Report
File #: 23-425 Date: 11/13/2023
Version: 1 Item #: 6.c.
TO: City Council
THROUGH: Keith Stahley, City Manager
FROM: Chris Hoy, Mayor
SUBJECT:

Appointments to the Salem Cultural and Tourism Promotion Advisory Board, Center 50+ Advisory
Commission, and Salem Human Rights Commission.

Ward(s): All Wards

Councilor(s): All Councilors
Neighborhood(s): All Neighborhoods
Result Area(s): Good Governance

SUMMARY:

Announcing appointments to the Salem Cultural and Tourism Promotion Advisory Board, Center 50+
Advisory Commission, and Salem Human Rights Commission

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

Following a review of current applications, on October 1, 2023, Mayor Hoy appointed the following:

e Center 50+ Advisory Commission
o Robert Rooney appointed as a partner member representative of North West Senior
Disabilities Service
e Salem Human Rights Commission
o Robert Marshall was appointed to term#1 expiring December 31, 2025
e Salem Cultural and Tourism Promotion Advisory Board
o Geoffrey Tiffany was reappointed to term #2 expiring June 30, 2026.
o Erin Zysett was appointed to term #1 expiring on June 30, 2026.

BACKGROUND:

Authority for Center 50+ Advisory Commission is set forth by SRC Chapter 20E with members to be
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appointed by the Mayor.

Authority for Salem Cultural and Tourism Promotion Advisory Board is set forth by SRC Chapter 16
with members to be appointed by the Mayor.

Authority for the Salem Human Rights Commission is set forth in SRC Chapter 8, with members to by
appointed by the Mayor.

Attachments:
1. Erin Zysett Application - Redacted
2. Robert Marshall Application - Redacted
3. Robert Rooney Application - Redacted
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